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Memorandum 
September 12, 2019 
 
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 
 Julie Couch, Town Manager 
  
FROM: Israel Roberts, AICP 
 Planning Manager 
  
SUBJECT: CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR AN ACCESSORY BARN  

(CASE #CUP2019-04) 
  
 
BACKGROUND:  This is a request for approval of a conditional use permit (CUP) to 
accommodate the construction of an accessory structure (barn).  The 3.1-acre site is located at 50 
Man O’ War Drive and is zoned for the (RE-2) Two-Acre Ranch Estate District. 
Owners/Applicant: Claude and Nancy Whitehead (Case #CUP2019-04). 
 
STATUS OF ISSUE:  
 
The homeowners propose to construct a one-story, 1,152 square foot, storage barn in the rear a lot 
with an existing home that was constructed in 1991.   The design of the proposed barn features 
960 SF internal area with a 192 SF of covered patio, metal facade and roof with a wind vane.  The 
storage barn will be used for additional storage of on-site maintenance equipment. 
 
In the (RE-2) Two-Acre Ranch Estate District, lots are restricted to two (2) accessory structures 
totaling a maximum of 1,800 square feet.  In this case, the request for the conditional use permit 
is necessary since the proposed barn will cause the site to exceed the limitation on the number and 
area of structures for the lot.   
  
Public Input 
 
The town has notified 19 adjacent property owners within 500 feet of the subject property and to 
date, have received three letters of support.  
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Staff Analysis 

• In the (RE-2) Two-Acre Ranch Estate District: 
 

o Setbacks for an accessory structure of this size (over 480 SF) is 40 feet:   The 
proposed accessory structure is located beyond the 40 foot setback from all 
property lines, therefore, the proposal meets this requirement. 

o Maximum height of an accessory structure is 30’.  As shown, the design of the barn 
reflects a 20-foot height to the top of the roof, thus meeting this requirement. 

o Maximum number of accessory structures is two (2).  This will be the third 
accessory structure on-site.  The lot currently features a detached garage, and a 
detached covered patio in the backyard adjacent to the pool.  

o Maximum square footage for all accessory structures on a lot is 1,800 square feet. 
With the detached garage (780 SF), the covered patio (324 SF) and the proposed 
storage barn (1,152 SF), the total area of accessory structures is 2,256, exceeding 
the area allowance by 456 SF.   

o Maximum lot coverage is 25%.  Including the proposed storage barn, existing 
accessory structures and the house, the lot coverage is less than 10% of the site, 
meeting the lot coverage requirement. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends APPROVAL of the proposed conditional use 
permit with the following conditions:  

1. Use, location and design of the proposed accessory structure generally conforms with the 
submitted concept plans. 

BUDGET: N/A 

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Locator 
• Concept Plans 
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